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Meeting 2018March 05

TO: CITY MANAGER

FROM: DIRECTOR PLANNING AND BUILDING

COUNCIL REPORT

DATE: 2018 February 28

FILE:
Reference:

49500 20
Rez #17-21

SUBJECT: REZONING REFERENCE #17-21
PRIVATE LIQUOR STORE
8687 AND 8689 TENTH AVENUE
RESPONSE TO PUBLIC HEARING ISSUES

PURPOSE: To respond to issues raised at the Public Hearing for Rezoning Reference #17-21.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a copy of this report be sent to the applicant and those who spoke at, or
submitted correspondence to the Public Hearing for Rezoning Reference #17-21.

REPORT

1.0 BACKGROUND

On 2018 January 30, a Public Hearing was held for Rezoning Reference #17-21. The subject
rezoning application proposes the development of a private liquor store in a commercial retail
unit (CRU) within a small shopping centre in the Cariboo-Armstrong residential neighbourhood
(see attached Sketch #1). The application is in accordance with established guidelines to be
considered for assessing rezoning applications for liquor stores, including private liquor stores or
Licensee Retail Stores (LRSs).

Two written submissions were received at the Public Hearing: one letter and one petition which
represented 50 individuals. At the Public Hearing, three individuals, including a representative
for the applicant, made verbal submissions regardingthe rezoningapplication.

The written and verbal submissions in opposition raised issues generally related to: the location
of existing liquor stores and liquor primary establishments relative to the proposed LRS; the
distance of the proposed LRS to schools, parks, and daycares; potential increased crime and
criminal activity if the LRS is approved; thepotential for a future liquor primary establishment if
the LRS is approved; and the potential for cannabis sales at liquor stores. At the Public Hearing,
Council requested that a staffreport be submitted on the issues raised by the delegations. The
following report addresses this request.
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